

Home Tour Magazine Articles (aka - AXIS Magazine)

—2014 Articles

Cover - architectural home plans

Editor - A Tribute to Lindalyn Adams, p-7

Hazel - The Crow House - Wilbur David Cook laid out plan for Highland Park town and in 1917 Anton F. Korn, Jr. Designed the home, p-9

Commented [1]:

Rhodes & Harbour - Rotary Club of P.C. Fourth of July Parade, p-29

Galloway - The Rose-Lloyd Estate - architect, Herbert M. Greene of Hubble & Greene, p-31

Commented [2]:

Editor - Retirement - Bob Livingston, UP City Manager, p-33

Bryan - Daniel Cemetery, p-35

Summers & Washburn - HP Village History, p-37

Editor - Event Photos, p-39

Harbour - PCHPS Scholarships, p-43

McAlister - A field guide to American Houses - Architects, David R. Williams, Frank Welch, John Mullen, Larry Boerder, Wilson Fuqua, Hal Thompson and Foosee & Cheek all mentioned, P-44

Commented [3]:

Bourland - Landmarks, p-47

Armstrong - Happy Birthday Highland Park (Centennial); Architects, Wilbur David Cook, Marion Foosee and James Cheek, p-48

Commented [4]:

—2014 Homes

4700 Preston Rd (1917) - French Revival style - architect, Anton Korn; in 2003 Richard Giegengack of Washington, D.C. was commissioned to design two wings on the back of the house, p-18

Commented [5]:

5 Willow Wood Pump House (1915), designed by Myers & Noyes Engineers and in 2002 it was converted into an art gallery by Cunningham Architects, p-20

Commented [6]:

4243 Beverly Dr. - French Norman inspired - Lucius O'Bannon, Architect, p-22

Commented [7]:

4221 Lorraine Ave. (1928) - Tudor "English eclectic" - designed by Clyde Grisenbeck, p-24

Commented [8]:

—2015 Articles

Cover - lumber slice with growth rings

Editor - Event Photos, P-6

Gosnell - Dallas Hall - Chicago firm of Shepley Rutan & Coolidge, P-8

Commented [9]:

Editor - Memory of Lucia Hrcir, P-11

Clark - Royall History in Texas (First President of Texas - for 3 weeks), P-22

Hazel - Community Treasure: HP Library; 1924 architects Otto Lang & Frank Wichell; 2008 renovation by Komatsu Architects, P-26

Commented [10]:

Allman - Highland Park: The City Beautiful and architects Wilbur David Cook and George Kessler, P-28

Commented [11]:

McAlister - Early 20th Century suburban designed by Wilbur David Cook for Old HP west of Preston and George Kessler for East HP and Fooshee and Cheek for the HP Village, P-30

Commented [12]:

Editor - HPISD Centennial Photos, P-35

Galloway - History of Exall Lake Area - architect Wilbur David Cook, Jr. P-36

Commented [13]:

Anderson - Mustangs go to War (SMU During WWII), P-40

Brown - HPUMC - First Church in Park Cities - Architects, Roscoe De Witt and Mark Lemmon, 1926 gothic sanctuary; 1972 sanctuary remodeled by Gordon Sibeck & Associates; 2008 Seltzer Associates restored original historic design and prepared it for a new organ, P-43

Commented [14]:

McKeithen - History on Wheels (Bond Between Automobiles and Architecture), P-47

Bryan - Sonny Bryan's Smokehouse Since 1910, P-49

McKeithen - The Test of Time (What Constitutes a Home Built to Last), P-50

Bourland - Architects of Tomorrow, P-52

Clark - Thank You Honorary chairs Marla and Mike Boone and sponsors, P-55

—2015 HOMES

3607 Amherst Ave (1951) - Texas "Modern Regionalism" - Architect Art Swank; Josh Nimme for 2010 renovation, P-14

Commented [15]:

3432 University Blvd (1929) - Cape cod style, P-16

3444 University Blvd (1916) - Neoclassical Lines and Oldest extant home in University Park, P-18

3505 Lexington Ave (1907) - Prairie School style and oldest extant home in Highland Park, P-20

—2016 Articles

Cover is 1920 post card picture of Dr. E.H. Cary Lakeside home

McKeithan - 1st annual Classic and Antique Car Show, p-6

Bourland - Homegrown Talent Will Design Our Future (PCHPS Scholars), p-12

Armstrong - [David Williams](#) & the Loma Linda Walls and Gatehouses (1924), p-24

Commented [16]:

Lentz Lighting - Evolution of Lighting Historic Homes, p-26

Editor - Events Photos, p-28

Shearer - the Wreck of the SS Miramar (1941 Court Battles with HP), p-30

Editor - HPISD First Day of School, p-33

Peterson - SMU's George W. Cook Digital Image Collection (Including Cover Postcard), p-34

Case - The Old Gill Well (At Exall Lake), p-38

Reichert - What's It Got Under The Hood? (House RESNET Rating and HERS Index), 41

Washburne - The Village Theater Then and Now (1931) - [Architects, Marion Foosee & James Cheek](#), P-42

Commented [17]:

Campbell - Before the Park Cities (Shawnee Trail and Ft. Preston), P-45

Dooley - The Right of Way that became the Dallas North Tollway, P-48

Rozelle - Old Parkland Born Anew, P-52

Editor - Thank You Honorary Chairs, Jan and Fred Hegi and Sponsors, P-56

—2016 Homes

3432 Bryn Mawr (1936) - Colonial Revival style, Renovation in 2014 by Architect Paul Turney, P-16

Commented [18]:

3429 Cornell Ave (1922) - Built by former Mayor, Robert Lee Thornton, P-18

3640 Maple Wood Ave. - (1970) Georgian design, P-20

4339 Potomac Ave. (1931 Tudor) - Architect Arthur A. Brown, P-22

Commented [19]:

—2017 Articles

Cover - collage of door, car headlight, speaker picture, interior decor

Pritchett - Brint Ryan: Master of the Game (tax consulting and Settles Hotel), p-3

McKeithan - Automobilia, Petroliana, Carceology & Carchitecture, p-6

Case - If a Building Could Talk! Goff's Fire. Architects T.J. Woerner & Co.,p-25

Commented [20]:

Editor - Event Photos, p-28

Cummins - Allie Tennant, Highland Park Women and the Visual Arts, p-30

Dooley - A Nod to the Future: PCHPS Scholarships, p-33

Clark - Iconic Neighborhood Blocks: 4200-4300 Stanhope; Architect, Charles Dilbeck, p-35

Commented [21]:

Pederson - HPUMC Looks to the Past and at the Future (100 Year Anniversary),p-36

Myers - Meet Me at Skillern's for a BLT, p-38

Clark - The Legend Next Door (Doak Walker), p-43

Rozelle - Mustang Memories (SMU's Heritage Hall), p-44

Editor - HPISD First Day of School 2017, p-48

Scott - Pierce Hardware in Snyder Plaza since 1937, p-52

Reichert - Overloaded and Overwhelmed (Park Cities Construction Lessons in Zambia), p-55

Editor - David L. Oswald, AIA: Tribute, p-59

Commented [22]:

Editor - Thank You Honorary chairs Libby and David Hunt and Sponsors, p-64

—2017 Homes

4218 Fairfax Ave.; 1929 Tudor; Architect, Clyde H. Griesenbeck, p-16

Commented [23]:

3600 Greenbrier Dr.; A Reimagined 1930's Colonial style; revisions by Architect, David Stocker, p-18

Commented [24]:

3825 Miramar Ave., 1922 Eclectic Greek Revival by Architect J.A. Pitzinger; renovation by Architect, William Briggs, p-20

Commented [25]:

Commented [26]:

4309 Westway Ave., 1930's French Eclectic with 2014 preservation and expansion by Dan McKeithan of Provenance Builders, p-22

—2018 Articles

Cover - Door, Jenna Bush, White House, Car Fender

Allman - Highland Park: A Real Estate Story: Part 1, the Early Years, p-1

Hager - An Appreciation of History and Preservation, p-6

McKeithan - Beauty is in the Eye of the Beholder; and Car Show Sponsors, p-22

Editor - Event Photos, p-26

McCoy - The Early Drive-In Theaters In Texas, p-30

Clark - Preservation & Landmarking Delimmas, p-34

Editor - HP Tennis Team UIL 5A State Champions, p-37

Case - A walk With Time Through the Village, p-38

Key - Scholarship Winners & HPHS Distinguished Faculty Chair for History, p-42

Briggs - A Progress Report From the Field: A Restoration of an Historic Home by William S. Briggs, Architect, pllc, p-44

Commented [27]:

Case - Mr. Dallas: R. L. Thornton, p-47

Geary - Preservation In Action: Mike Ablon, p-48

Reichert - Here's Looking at You, Kid, p-54

Editor - Thank you Honorary Chairs, Gail and Dr. R. Gerald Turner, p-60

—2018 Homes

3504 Hanover Street, 1930 Georgian with modern updates, p-10

3928 University Boulevard, 1925 Classic English, Wilson Fuqua, Architect and Provenance Builders redesigned and restored the house, p-12

Commented [28]:

3925 Potomac Avenue, 1921 Colonial Revival; Hal Thompson, Architect designed the house for himself, p-14

Commented [29]:

4516 N. Versailles Avenue, 1939 English Tudor, p-16

3712 Maplewood Avenue, 1916, unknown architect; Eclectic, Prairie Style and Italian Renaissance Elements; Provenance Builders for the renovation, p-18

—2019 Articles

Cover - 3615 Cornell Avenue Tudor home

Case - George Dahl: Dallas Architectural Legend, p-7

Commented [30]:

McKeithen - What's in a Name? And Car Show Sponsors, p-22

Curnes - Young Family, Old Home; Restoration, Working Closely with Provenance Builders, p-26

Editor - Event photos, p-30

Tatum - Aldredge House: New Role as Historic Museum Home; Hal Thompson, Architect, p-34

Commented [31]:

Allman - Highland Park: A Real Estate Story; Part 2 with 1915 Map and Time Line, p-38

Key - Scholarship winners, p-42

Briggs - A Progress Report Update by William S. Briggs, pllc, p-46

Commented [32]:

Case - Main Street: Snider Plaza, 50

Galloway - Doctor Takes Fledgling School to Nobel Heights; Dr. Edward H. Cary, p55

Editor - Thank you Honorary Chairs, Gigi and Roy Salley, p56

—2019 Homes, pages12-19

3618 Cornell Avenue, 1924 Tudor by Marion Fooshee and James Cheek, p-12

Commented [33]:

3910 Gillon Avenue, 1918 Tudor by Hal Thompson, Architect with 2009 renovation by

Commented [34]:

Robbie Fischer, Architect, p-14

Commented [35]:

3524 St. John's Drive, 1928 eclectic Tudor and 2015 renovation by Scott Slagle, Architect, p-16

Commented [36]:

3657 Stratford Avenue, 1916 Greek Revival, p18

—ARCHITECTS— in AXIS issues 2014-2019

Commented [37]:

Boerder, Larry - 2014 page 44

Briggs, William S. - 2017 page 20; 2018 page 44; 2019 page 46

Brown, Arthur - 2016 page 22

Cheek, James - 2014 pages 44, 48; 2015 pages 30; 2016 page 42; 2019 page 12

Cook, Wilbur David - 2014 pages 9, 48; 2015 pages 28, 30 & 36

Cunningham Architects - 2014 page 20

Dahl, George - 2019 page 7

De Witt, Roscoe - 2015 page 43

Dilbeck, Charles - 2017 page 35

Fischer, Robbie - 2019 page 14

Fooshee, Marion - 2014 pages 44, 48; 2015 page 30; 2016 page 42; 2019 page 12

Fuqua, Wilson - 2014 page 44; 2018 page 12

Giegengack, Richard A. - 2014 page 18

Griesenbeck, Clyde H. - 2014 page 24; 2017 page 16

Greene, Herbert M. - 2014 page 31

Kessler, George - 2015 page 2015 page 39
Komatsu Architects - 2015 page 26
Korn, Anton - 2014 pages 9, 18
Lang, Otto - 2015 page 26
Lemmon, Mark - 2015 page 43
Mullen, John - 2014 page 44
Myers & Noyes - 2014 page 20
Nimme, Josh - 2015 page 14
O'Bannon, Lucius C. - 2014 page 22
Oswalt, David - 2017 page 59
Pitzinger, J.A. - 2017 page 20
Seltzer Associates - 2015 page 43
Shepley Ruton & Coolidge - 2015 page 8
Sibeck, Gordon - 2015 page 43
Slagle, Scott - 2019 page 16
Stocker, David - 2017 page 18
Swank, Art - 2015 page 14
Thompson, Hal - 2014 page 44; 2018 page 14; 2019 pages 14 & 34
Turney, Paul - 2016 page 16
Welch, Frank - 2014 page 14
Wichell, Frank - 2015 page 26
Williams, David - 2014 page 44; 2016 page 24
Woerner, T. J. - 2017 page 25

Architects profiled;

David Williams - 2016 page 24

David Oswalt - 2017 page 59

George Dahl - 2019 page 7

Anton Korn - 2020 page ?